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PARTIES OF RECORD 

Re: Case No. 2012-00218 

Attached is a copy of a memorandum which is being filed in the record of the 
above-referenced case. If you have any comments you would like to make regarding 
the contents of memorandum concerning the October 10, 201 2 Telephonic Informal 
Conference, please do so within five days of receipt of this letter. If you have any 
questions, please contact Faith Burns of the Commission staff at 502/564-3940. 

- 

cutive Director 

Attachments 

cc: Parties of record 
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM 

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

TO: Case File - Case No. 2012-00218 

FROM: Faith B. Burns, Staff Attorne 

DATE: October 30,2012 

RE: Telephonic Informal Conference of October I O ,  2012 

Pursuant to a Commission Staffs Notice of Telephonic Informal conference 
issued October 2, 2012, a telephonic informal conference was conducted at the 
Commission’s offices in Frankfort, Kentucky on October IO, 2012. A list of attendees is 
attached. 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company (“LG&E”) indicated that it has established 
an agreement’, available for customers who own various properties, whereby the 
owner/landlord of the property can leave utility service on in a particular rental unit after 
a tenant moves out. LG&E explained that property owners/landlords may want such an 
arrangement for various reasons, including being able to have utility service remain on 
when the unit is cleaned. LG&E explained that Mr. Nichols has had in place for the past 
several years such an agreement. 

LG&E indicated a willingness to discuss the matter with Mr. Nichols and the 
parties agreed they will meet to discuss the issues. The parties will file a status report 
by November 1,2012. 

There being no additional matters to discuss, the conference was adjourned. 

Attach men t : 

Attendance sheet 

The agreement LG&E referred to is described in its Answer filed July 2, 2012 as 
an “Owner Allocation Agreement,” page 2. 
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